GHANA



GAZETTE

Published by Authority

No. 6

FRIDAY, 23RD JANUARY

1970

CONTENTS

	1 1150
Notice of Publication of a Bill	. 30
Notice of Publication of Executive Instruments	. 30
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins	. 30
Civil Service Appointments	. 32
Correction Notice—Civil Service Appointments	. 34
The National Weekly Lotto Results	. 34
Removal of name of Mr. Salawu Adegoke Kolapo from Register of Nurses	. 34
Removal of name of Miss Elizabeth Olufunke Odelowo from Register of Nurses	. 34
Government Dental Scholarships	. 35
Government Scholarships in Veterinary Science	. 35
Easter Training Courses for Teachers' Final Certificate "A" Examiners—The Wes African Examinations Council	25
Loss of Duplicate Local Purchase Order No. 182943 of 22nd October, 1969	. 36
Missing Value Book—Blank Ticket Nos. 914901-914950—Ghana Railway and Ports Authority	s . 36
Vacancy for Senior Technical Assistant—Water Resources Research Unit (Counci for Scientific and Industrial Research)	l . 36
Vacancies for Senior Research Officer/Research Officer—Building and Road Research Institute (Council for Scientific and Industrial Research)	37
Vacancy for Technical Assistant Grade I—Cocoa Research Institute (Council for Scientific and Industrial Research)	37
Vacancies for Assistant Registrar/Junior Assistant Registrar—University of Science and Technology, Kumasi—Registrar's Department	27
Vacancies for Various Posts—University of Science and Technology, Kumasi	38
Correction Notice—Assignment of Subjects and Departments to Ministries	38

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF A BILL

The following Bill is published today.

West African Examinations Council Bill.

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF EXECUTIVE INSTRUMENTS

The following Executive Instruments are published today, price 4Np. Mrs. N. N. Narh Deportation Order, 1970 (E.I. 1). Robert Habib Hitti Deportation Order, 1970 (E.I. 2).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 4

is published today, price 12Np.

Summary of Contents

General	Page
Amendments—Amendment to Local Government Bulletin No. 51 of 18th November, 1969 and No. 2 dated 9th January, 1970	19
Notice of changes affecting the status of certain Chiefs	20
Imposition of Rates	20
Vacancy	
Vacancy for Assistant Clerk/Treasurer—Northern Region House of Chiefs	22
LAND AND CONCESSIONS NO. 1	
is published today, price 6Np.	
Summary of Contents	
Administration of Lands Act, 1962 (Act 123)—Notice of Occupation and use of Land	1
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 6	
was published on Monday, 19th January, 1970, price 20Np.	
Summary of Contents	
Incorporation of Companies Companies	
	107
Companies entitled to commence business under the Companies Code, 1963 Dissolution of Companies	112
Dissolution of Companies	120
Tenders for various Contracts—Public Works Department	121
COMMERCIAL AND THE	•
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 7	
is published today, price 46Np.	
Summary of Contents	
Sale of Unentered Articles—Takoradi Port	
Government of Ghana Treasury Difference	
Specific Import Licences issued as at 9th January, 1970—Ministry of Trade	. 126
Savings for the week ended save Savings for the week ended save	. 127
Savings for the week ended Saturday, 17th January, 1970—Ministry of Trade Sale of Vehicles Forfeited under the Customer V.	. 139
Sale of Vehicles Forfeited under the Customs Laws—Ghana Customs and Excise .	. 140
THE WAY WAY TO SEE THE PARTY OF	

Companies Change of Names of Companies			Page 140	
Companies entitled to commence business under the Companies Code, 1963	••		141	
Trade Marks				
Applications for Registration of Trade Marks		••	144	
Tenders				
Tenders for various contracts—Public Works Department	••	••	155	
Tenders for the Construction and Completion of School Buildings in the	Atebu	ıbu		
District—Brong-Ahafo Regional Organization	••	••	157	
Tenders for the Construction of Water Reservoirs at Ajumako, Apam, Mumford and				
Legu—Ghana Water and Sewerage Corporation			157	
Correction Notice—Tenders for the Supply of Boards and Scantlings		••	158	

CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

CIVIL SERVICE .			
The following Civil Service Appointments have been made:—	and a		
APPOINTMENT BY PROMOTION TO CATEGORY 'A' POST			
Office of the Presidential Commission			
Mr. N. A. Quao to be Secretary to the Presidential Commission and Council of State	of lang.		1-1-70
APPOINTMENT BY PROMOTION TO CATEGORY 'B' POSTS	J. o. o.		
Administrative Class			1 5 60
R. Coke, T. K. A. Duodu, O. P. Kyami to be Administrative Officer Grade I		• •	1-7-69
A. K. Otchere to be Administrative Officer Grade II			1–10–69
Ministry of External Affairs			
A. N. Abankwa, G. H. Arthur, J. Q. Cleland, J. V. Gbeho, R. O. Mensah, A. E. K. Ofori-A Branch A2 Foreign Service Officer	tta to	be	1-11-69
J. K. Arthur, E. B. Frempong to be Branch A3 Foreign Service Officer			10-1-68
E. K. Abdallah, K. G. Latse, H. Limann, D. K. Tettey to be Branch A3 Foreign Service Office	er		1-11-69
Labour Department			
J. D. Vanderpuye to be Chief Labour Officer			1-11-69
Lands Department			
M. K. Jonas to be Deputy Chief Lands Officer (Valuation)			1-7-69
Central Revenue Department			
P.O. Andoh, V. A. Esaka, A. D. Krah, J.O. Lamptey-Mills, G. W. K. Tettey to be Principal 1	Inspect	tor	
of Taxes			1-12-69
APPOINTMENT BY PROMOTION TO CATEGORY 'C' POSTS			
Personnel Class			
R. B. Plange, E. T. Tackie-Yarboi to be Personnel Officer		٠.	1-8-69
J. M. Nagartey to be Assistant Personnel Officer		* •	1-8-69
Auditor-General's Department			
S. K. Acquah, S. N. Agyei, P. E. K. Alibah, E. Y. Akonor, R. O. Akotia, S. A. Awuku-Boate Cudjoe, J. O. A. Felli, J. M. Ghartey, M. Y. Opoku, E. F. Sackey, N. Vanderpuije to a	ng, J. oe Seni	O. ior	1-9-69
			1-9-09
P. B. Afum, J. B. Antwi-Agyei, J. T. Armah, J. E. Kuofi, H. E. Osei-Akoto, D. Ofori A. Prempeh to be Senior Examiner of Accounts	i-Nsati	u!,	26-11-69
Central Bureau of Statistics			
D. A. Ampaw, E. K. A. Gadzekpo to be Junior Statistical Assistant			3-11-69
Ministry of Agriculture		•	
R. K. Sosoo to be Assistant Road Transport Engineer			29-11-69
A. T. Ocansey, W. B. Asante to be Agricultural Officer			1-10-69
Animal Health Division	• •	••	1-10-0>
J. A. Ocran, J. K. Taylor to be Principal Veterinary Officer			10 6
Ministry of Health		• •	24-10-69
S. A. Taylor to be Principal Pharmacist E. Aboa to be Inspecting Pharmacist			
11			10-12-69
Ministry of Education			
J. K. Amoaku, F. O. Asante, E. T. O. Ayisa, H. G. K. Bang, Atta Boateng, N. S. Gyaba, Ben E. K. Otuci, G. C. Tawiah, G. Tuurey, A. K. Zormelo to be Senior Education Officer (Ins	Owus	su, on)	28-10-69

Controller and Accountant-General's Department	
E. S. Adotei, I. O. Adjei, J. G. O. Amuah, C. R. Arde-Acquah, A. O. Boye, J. K. Brown, J. Burland, J. C. Corquaye, W. F. K. Humphrey-Ackumey, E. A. Monnie, C. D. Nsiah, L. S. Obuobi, K. O. Odum, J. T. Owoo, E. A. Pratt, D. T. Reindorf, E. K. Sowah, H. F. Thompson, J. Vanderpuije, to be Accountant	1-8-69
P. K. D. Abuabu, K. M. Addo, K. Addo-Donkor, F. D. Adjartey, D. O. Addy, D. E. Afari, J. B. Ankrah, J. K. S., Apoh, W. Y. Apprekoh, S. F. Aikins, J. F. Amoah, T. K. Arthur, S. K. Asiedu, S. B. Atta, I. Barnes, J. K. Bentil, I. Brown, A. Collison, G. M. Darke, P. E. Holland, K. M. Hutchful, K. B. Kwafo, E. B. T. Kuzor, W. H. A. Loromeke, G. A. Mensah, N. A. Mensah, H. K. Nai, E. Nyako, D. J. O. Odoteye, V. M. Opare-Addo, P. Osei-Bonsu, J. T. Quaye, C. Reid (Miss), J. K. Sarpong, T. Simpson, E. O. Tagoe, J. H. K. Tokory, A. W. Welbeck-Baddoo to be Assistant Accountant	1-8-69
J. K. Otatah to be Assistant Accountant	24-11-69
A. S. Ammah, F. K. A. Akwei, D. Annan-Forson, M. P. T. Addison to be Junior Accounting Officer Grade I	1-8-69
Customs and Excise Department	
E. N. Adofo, D. A. Acquaye, A. K. Ahinkora, K. Asamoah, F. R. Coleman, O. Commey, L. A. Kotei, S. S. Martey, K. S. Oman-Ghanney, C. N. A. Okwabi, S. S. Owusu, T. Parry, S. E. Sam to be Supervisor of Customs	112-0
Central Revenue Department	
J. Adisa Ladeji, C. Y. Agbanu, R. L. Ako, T. B. P. Dare, T. M. K. Disu, J. F. Donkoh, E. D. Jackson-Davis, E. A. Kwakye to be Assistant Inspector of Taxes	2-10-69
Ministry of External Affairs	
E. O. Kuffuor to be Branch A5 Foreign Service Officer	7-7-69
G. A. Asante, S. P. Bonney-Andrews, J. A. Clarke, F. E. Hayford, E. L. Nathan, A. J. A. Parry, E. J. Sackey, E. K. Sevor, A. V. Tachie-Menson to be Branch B3 Foreign Service Officer	1-8-69
A. A. Assani, A. O. Ayim, S. Berko, I. M. Codjoe, M. Y. Dedjoe, S. W. F. Duncan, K. G. Eyeson, R. K. Gademor, A. N. Kosivi, S. K. L. Laryea, A. H. A. Lotsu, B. A. Ocansey, J. Odonkor, S. O. B. Okyere, D. N. Osabu, R. A. O. Parkins, A. A. Quaye, E. N. O. Quarshie, T. Y. King, J. Tackie, E. Yeboah, C. Watson-Quartey, A. K. Akpakli, A. S. Ankrah, E. O. Basewah, J. A. C. Bentil, Kofi Boamah, E. N. Dowuona-Hammond, T. A. Martinson, J. D. Ocran, N. A. Okine, V. M. O. Oppey, R. C. Yamoah to be Branch B4 Foreign Service Officer	1-8-69
	7 0 00
C. K. Budu, Alhaji F. Codjoc, E. K. Dugble, S. Okai-Kwaku to be Branch B5 Foreign Service Officer	1-8-69
C. K. Budu, Alhaji F. Codjoc, E. K. Dugble, S. Okai-Kwaku to be Branch B5 Foreign Service Officer	1-8-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning	
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer	1-8-69 2-1-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer	2-1-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer	
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer Lands Department A. K. Arhin, B. K. Mensah-Odikro to be Senior Inspector of Lands Geological Survey Division	2-1-69 24-10-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer Lands Department A. K. Arhin, B. K. Mensah-Odikro to be Senior Inspector of Lands Geological Survey Division G. B. Mensah, D. K. Mensah to be Laboratory Superintendent	2-1-69 24-10-69 6-11-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer Lands Department A. K. Arhin, B. K. Mensah-Odikro to be Senior Inspector of Lands Geological Survey Division G. B. Mensah, D. K. Mensah to be Laboratory Superintendent J. O. Ntreh to be Stores Officer (Group A)	2-1-69 24-10-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer Lands Department A. K. Arhin, B. K. Mensah-Odikro to be Senior Inspector of Lands Geological Survey Division G. B. Mensah, D. K. Mensah to be Laboratory Superintendent J. O. Ntreh to be Stores Officer (Group A)	2-1-69 24-10-69 6-11-69 10-12-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer Lands Department A. K. Arhin, B. K. Mensah-Odikro to be Senior Inspector of Lands Geological Survey Division G. B. Mensah, D. K. Mensah to be Laboratory Superintendent J. O. Ntreh to be Stores Officer (Group A) Survey Division F. E. A. Martinson to be Chief Technical Officer	2-1-69 24-10-69 6-11-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer Lands Department A. K. Arhin, B. K. Mensah-Odikro to be Senior Inspector of Lands Geological Survey Division G. B. Mensah, D. K. Mensah to be Laboratory Superintendent J. O. Ntreh to be Stores Officer (Group A) Survey Division F. E. A. Martinson to be Chief Technical Officer Department of Civil Aviation	2-1-69 24-10-69 6-11-69 10-12-69 6-11-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer Lands Department A. K. Arhin, B. K. Mensah-Odikro to be Senior Inspector of Lands Geological Survey Division G. B. Mensah, D. K. Mensah to be Laboratory Superintendent J. O. Ntreh to be Stores Officer (Group A) Survey Division F. E. A. Martinson to be Chief Technical Officer Department of Civil Aviation D. Arycequaye to be Radio Supervisor	2-1-69 24-10-69 6-11-69 10-12-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer Lands Department A. K. Arhin, B. K. Mensah-Odikro to be Senior Inspector of Lands Geological Survey Division G. B. Mensah, D. K. Mensah to be Laboratory Superintendent J. O. Ntreh to be Stores Officer (Group A) Survey Division F. E. A. Martinson to be Chief Technical Officer Department of Civil Aviation D. Arycequaye to be Radio Supervisor C. Y. Aniadjei to be Senior Radio Operator	2-1-69 24-10-69 6-11-69 10-12-69 6-11-69 14-11-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer Lands Department A. K. Arhin, B. K. Mensah-Odikro to be Senior Inspector of Lands Geological Survey Division G. B. Mensah, D. K. Mensah to be Laboratory Superintendent J. O. Ntreh to be Stores Officer (Group A) Survey Division F. E. A. Martinson to be Chief Technical Officer Department of Civil Aviation D. Arycequaye to be Radio Supervisor C. Y. Aniadjei to be Senior Radio Operator National Assembly D. S. K. Kanda, J. N. Kudadjei to be Assistant Clerk of the National Assembly	2-1-69 24-10-69 6-11-69 10-12-69 6-11-69 14-11-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer Lands Department A. K. Arhin, B. K. Mensah-Odikro to be Senior Inspector of Lands Geological Survey Division G. B. Mensah, D. K. Mensah to be Laboratory Superintendent J. O. Ntreh to be Stores Officer (Group A) Survey Division F. E. A. Martinson to be Chief Technical Officer Department of Civil Aviation D. Arycequaye to be Radio Supervisor C. Y. Aniadjei to be Senior Radio Operator National Assembly D. S. K. Kanda, J. N. Kudadjei to be Assistant Clerk of the National Assembly Department of Co-operatives J. O. Manful, V. V. K. K. Tamakloe to be Senior Co-operative Officer	2-1-69 24-10-69 6-11-69 10-12-69 6-11-69 14-11-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer Lands Department A. K. Arhin, B. K. Mensah-Odikro to be Senior Inspector of Lands Geological Survey Division G. B. Mensah, D. K. Mensah to be Laboratory Superintendent J. O. Ntreh to be Stores Officer (Group A) Survey Division F. E. A. Martinson to be Chief Technical Officer Department of Civil Aviation D. Arycequaye to be Radio Supervisor C. Y. Aniadjei to be Senior Radio Operator National Assembly D. S. K. Kanda, J. N. Kudadjei to be Assistant Clerk of the National Assembly Department of Co-operatives J. O. Manful, V. V. K. K. Tamakloe to be Senior Co-operative Officer Department of Social Welfare and Community Development	2-1-69 24-10-69 6-11-69 10-12-69 6-11-69 14-11-69 14-11-69 2-10-69
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning S. Daisic, S. O. Maison, T. T. Nuer to be Economic Officer Lands Department A. K. Arhin, B. K. Mensah-Odikro to be Senior Inspector of Lands Geological Survey Division G. B. Mensah, D. K. Mensah to be Laboratory Superintendent J. O. Ntreh to be Stores Officer (Group A) Survey Division F. E. A. Martinson to be Chief Technical Officer Department of Civil Aviation D. Arycequaye to be Radio Supervisor C. Y. Aniadjei to be Senior Radio Operator National Assembly D. S. K. Kanda, J. N. Kudadjei to be Assistant Clerk of the National Assembly Department of Co-operatives J. O. Manful, V. V. K. K. Tamakloe to be Senior Co-operative Officer	2-1-69 24-10-69 6-11-69 10-12-69 6-11-69 14-11-69 14-11-69 2-10-69

Labour Department							
S. E. A. Azu to be Principal Labour Officer	••	• •	••	• •			 2-1-70
R. S. K. Owusu to be Senior Labour Officer	• •	• •	• •	• •			 2-1-70
V. A. Kondoh to be Labour Officer	••	••	• •			• •	 9-12-69
S. Boateng to be Senior Factory Inspector	••	• • •	•••	••			 10-12-69
Railway and Ports Administration							
A. Essam to be Assistant Accountant	••	••					 1-10-68
A. A. Amoah, K. Asoku, S. Coleman to be Accountant							 1-8-69
D. K. A. Asante, E. Eshun to be Senior Executive Officer	r						 3-11-69
J. E. Sampson to be Higher Executive Officer							 1-8-69
J. F. Abban, S. E. R. K. Ansah, C. B. Daniels, A. D. O.	Nuno	to be	Electi	rical Su	perinte	endent	 28-10-69

CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

CORRECTION NOTICE

The following corrections have been made:-

Executive Class

C. J. K. Ekue-Akpa to be Senior Executive Officer	1-8-69
(Ref. page 1180 of Ghana Gazette No. 103 of Friday, 21st November, 1969).	1-0-09
Ministry of Agriculture	
A. K. Fynn to be Senior Agricultural Survey Officer	16_9_69

(Ref. page 1180 of Ghana Gazette No. 103 of Friday, 21st November, 1969).

THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 17th January, 1970 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the follow-

53 - 77 - 59 - 20 - 7

V. O. HUTCHISON Director of National Lotteries

16-9-69

REMOVAL OF NAME OF MR. SALAWU ADEGOKE KOLAPO FROM REGISTER OF NURSES

Notice is hereby given that the name of the undermentioned Qualified Registered Male Nurse has been removed from Supplementary Part of the Register of Male Nurse has been removed from may no the Supplementary Part of the Register of Male Nurses trained in General Nursing by Order of the Board and may no

MR. SALAWU ADEGOKE KOLAPO, Q.R.N., MALE, No. 934 of the Keta Hospital, Keta, Volta Region.

(Sgd.) ELIZABETH NUTSUGAH (Mrs.) Acting Registrar

REMOVAL OF NAME OF MISS ELIZABETH OLUFUNKE ODELOWO FROM REGISTER OF NURSES

Notice is hereby given that the name of the undermentioned Qualified Registered Female Nurse has been removed the General Part of the Register of Nurses trained in Coned Qualified Registered Female Nurses' Board and may no from the General Part of the Register of Nurses trained in General Nursing by Order of the Nurses' Board and may no

Miss Elizabeth Olufunke Odelowo, Q.R.N., Female, No. 3277 of Effia-Nkwanta Hospital, Western Region.

(Sgd.) ELIZABETH NUTSUGAH (Mrs.) Acting Registrar

GOVERNMENT DENTAL SCHOLARSHIPS

It is proposed to award a number of scholarships for courses leading to registrable qualification in Dentistry. Selected candidates will be bonded to return to Ghana to serve in the Ghana Public Service for a period of five years.

Qualifications:

- (a) Candidates must be citizens of Ghana.
- (b) They should not have attained their 25th birthday on 1st October, 1969.
- (c) They must have passed the General Education (or School Certificate/Higher School Certificate Equivalents) in:—
 - (i) five subjects at "O" level including English and another approved language;
 - (ii) three subjects at "A" level from Physics, Chemistry, Botany, Zoology, Botany (not in association with Botany or Zoology), Mathematics (any of Pure Mathematics, Applied Mathematics, Pure and Applied Mathematics).
- (d) They must not be under any bond or similar obligation.
- (e) Students pursuing University courses in Ghana are ineligible.
- Note.—Ghanaian students already studying Dentistry in overseas Universities may apply, in which case some relation of (b) and (c) above may be permitted.

Application.—Application forms (C.S.C. Form 39) may be obtained from the Registrar of Scholarships, P.O. Box M.75, Accra and should be returned not later than 21st February, 1970.

GOVERNMENT SCHOLARSHIPS IN VETERINARY SCIENCE

It is proposed to award a number of scholarships for a five-year course overseas leading to Membership of the Royal College of Veterinary Surgeons or its equivalent.

- 2. Candidates will be bonded to return to Ghana on successful completion of their studies and serve in Government service or as otherwise directed for a period of not less than five years.
 - 3. Candidates must be Ghanaian citizens and must have the following educational qualifications:-
 - (i) five passes at Ordinary Level in the General Certificate of Education, including English and Mathematics, OR a Grade I or II West African School Certificate with Credit in English;
 - (ii) passes at Advanced Level in the General Certificate of Education in Physics and Chemistry and any one of Botany, Zoology or Biology OR a Higher School Certificate with the same subjects.
- 4. Candidates who are sitting the G.C.E. Advanced Level in June, 1970 may apply giving their Index Number, Examination Centre and subjects entered.
 - 5. Candidates must not be more than 28 years old by 1st October, 1970.
- 6. Application form (C.S.C. Form 39) for Scholarships under this scheme may be obtained from the Registrar, Scholarships Secretariat, Post Office Box M.75, Accra, to whom they should be returned not later than 21st February, 1970. Applicants who are in Government Service should forward their completed application forms through their Head of Department.
 - 7. Only copies of testimonials should be attached to applications.
 - 8. Persons under any form of bond are not eligible.

THE WEST AFRICAN EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL

EASTER TRAINING COURSES FOR TEACHERS' FINAL CERTIFICATE "A" EXAMINERS

The West African Examinations Council, in collaboration with the Ministry of Education, will run training courses during the 1970 Easter Vacation for prospective Assistant Examiners in the marking of the following Teachers' Final Certificate "A" subjects:—

English Language Mathematics Geography History.

These courses will last for six days. The venue for the courses will be announced later.

Qualifications.—Applicants for the courses should be-

Either (a) Graduates teaching in Training Colleges,

- or (b) Senior Tutors with a minimum of five years' teaching experience in Training Colleges,
- or (c) Graduates teaching in Secondary Schools who are not connected with the marking of G.C.E. scripts.

Application forms which are obtainable from Principals of Certificate "A" Training Colleges and Heads of Secondary Schools in the public system should be completed and returned to:

The Deputy Registrar (N.E.D.), West African Examinations Council, P.O. Box 917, Accra

by the 20th February, 1970.

T. BOATIN Deputy Registrar

LOSS OF DUPLICATE LOCAL PURCHASE ORDER NO. 182943 OF 22nd OCTOBER, 1969

The duplicate copy of Local Purchase Order No. 182943 dated 22nd October, 1969 issued in favour of Ghana National Trading Corporation Hardware, Accra is reported missing from the office of the Senior Irrigation Engineer, F.A.O. Branch, Accra.

Any person coming into possession of it or having information regarding it should kindly report to the Chief Irrigation Officer, Irrigation, Reclamation and Drainage Division, P.O. Box M.37, Accra or to the nearest Police Station, Treasury Officer or the Controller and Accountant-General, P.O. Box M.79, Accra.

GHANA RAILWAY AND PORTS AUTHORITY MISSING VALUE BOOK-BLANK TICKET NOS. 914901-914950

The undermentioned Value Book has been reported missing by the Senior Station Master, Dunkwa and is hereby declared invalid:--

BLANK PAPER TICKET BOOK Nos. 914901-914950.

Any member of the public having or acquiring knowledge of the Book in question is asked to communicate immediately the nearest Police Station and also with the Chief A legge of the Book in question is asked to communicate immediately with the nearest Police Station and also with the Chief Accountant, Ghana Railway and Ports, Post Office Box 206, Takoradi.

WATER RESOURCES RESEARCH UNIT (COUNCIL FOR SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH) VACANCY FOR SENIOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANT

Applications are invited for Senior Technical Assistant.

Qualifications.—G.C.E. Advanced Level or equivalent qualification with passes in three of the following:—

Pure Mathematics, Applied Mathematics, Physics and Chemistry. In addition credit in English Language at inary Level is required. Some undergraduals work in addition credit in English Language at Ordinary Level is required. Some undergraduate work in engineering or science will be an advantage.

Salary.—NØ1,200 x NØ60-NØ1,560. Forms and further particulars obtainable from the Co-ordinator of Industrial earch, Water Resources Research Unit, C.S.I.R. DO Particulars obtainable from the Co-ordinator of Industrial Research, Water Resources Research Unit, C.S.I.R., P.O. Box M.32, Accra. A stamped addressed foolscap envelope must Research, Water Resources Rossatton forms, C.S.I.R., P.O. Box M.32, Accra. accompany requests for application forms. Closing date: 26th January, 1970.

BUILDING AND ROAD RESEARCH INSTITUTE (COUNCIL FOR SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH)

VACANCIES FOR SENIOR RESEARCH OFFICER/RESEARCH OFFICER

Applications are invited for:

(a) SENIOR RESEARCH OFFICER/RESEARCH OFFICER (ARCHITECT)

Qualifications.—A degree in Architecture, A.R.I.B.A. or equivalent. A postgraduate qualification in Town Planning and/or Tropical Architecture will be an advantage. Experience in building design, preparation of specifications and quantities.

(b) RESEARCH OFFICER/SENIOR RESEARCH OFFICER (SOCIOLOGIST)

Qualifications-Honours degree in Sociology with at least three years' postgraduate experience in Demography or Town Planning, or an M.Sc. Candidates for either post with more than seven years' post-qualification experience may be considered for the post of Senior Research Officer.

Salary Scales:

Senior Research Officer: NØ4,500 x NØ180-NØ5,220.

Research Officer: NZ2,720 x NZ120-NZ3,520 x NZ180-NZ4,460; NZ4,680; NZ4,800.

Application forms are obtainable from the Acting Secretary, C.S.I.R., P.O. Box M.32, Accra to whom they should be returned not later than 9th February, 1970. (Self-stamped addressed envelopes should accompany applications for forms.)

COCOA RESEARCH INSTITUTE—COUNCIL FOR SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH VACANCY FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANT GRADE I

Vacancy exists for Technical Assistant Grade I.

Qualifications.—West African School Certificate or General Certificate of Education with passes in Mathematics and English.

Salary.—NØ700 x NØ30-NØ880 (Under review).

Duties.—To operate IBM Punch Card Machine.

Applications, stating age, qualifications, experience and names of three referees should be addressed to the Director, Cocoa Research Institute, P.O. Box 8, Tafo, not later than 30th January, 1970.

UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KUMASI—REGISTRAR'S DEPARTMENT VACANCIES FOR ASSISTANT REGISTRAR/JUNIOR ASSISTANT REGISTRAR

Applications are invited from graduates, preferably with a good honours degree, for the post of Assistant Registrar/ Junior Assistant Registrar.

Salary Scales:

- (a) Assistant Registrar: NC2,720 x NC120-NC3,560/NC3,740 x NC180-NC4,640; NC4,800 per annum.
- (b) Junior Assistant Registrar: NZ2,300, NZ2,400 per annum.

Application forms may be obtained from the Registrar, University of Science and Technology, Kumasi, to whom Application forms may be obtained about the state of science and Techno completed application forms (seven copies) should be returned not later than 31st January, 1970.

UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KUMASI VACANCIES FOR VARIOUS POSTS

Applications are invited for the followint posts in the University:-

1. Post of Pharmacist—University Hospital

Qualifications.—Applicants should be members of a Pharmaceutical Society with not less than three years' experience. Salary.—NØ1,700 x NØ80-NØ2,280.

2. Post of Laboratory Assistant Grade III—University Hospital

Qualifications.—West African School Certificate with a pass in a Science Subject or the G.C.E. "O" Level with passes in five subjects including a Science subject OR unsuccessful candidates at West African School Certificate or G.C.E. with a pass in a Science subject OR such relevant experience as may be judged by the Appointments Committee to be equivalent to the above qualifications.

Salary.-NØ450 x NØ30-NØ630.

3. Post of Stenographer Secretary

Qualifications.—Must possess a pass at the Ordinary Level in the English Paper or approved equivalent. Must be able to type at the rate of 50 w.p.m. for 10 minutes and take shorthand at the rate of 100 w.p.m. for 5 minutes and possess a Certificate issued by the Principal of the Government Secretarial School to that effect.

Salary.—NØ1,200 x NØ60-NØ1,560.

Applications stating age, education, qualifications, experience, present salary and names and addresses of two referees should reach the Registrar, University of Science and Technology, Kumasi by 31st January, 1970.

UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KUMASI

VACANCIES FOR VARIOUS POSTS

Applications are invited for the post of a Printing Assistant Grade II or Grade III for Proof Reading duty in the University Printing Press.

Qualifications.—Candidates must possess at least the G.C.E. in five subjects including English Language and Mathematics or the West African School Certificate with credits in at least five subjects, including English Language and Mathematics.

For the Grade II post, previous experience at proof reading is essential.

Salary:

Printing Assistant Grade II: NØ1,060 x NØ40-NØ1,300. Printing Assistant Grade III: NØ700 x NØ30-NØ880.

Applications stating age, education, qualifications, experience, present salary and names and addresses of two referees should reach the Registrar, University of Science and Technology, Kumasi by 14th February, 1970.

CORRECTION NOTICE

ASSIGNMENT OF SUBJECTS AND DEPARTMENTS TO MINISTRIES

Reference page 1234 of Ghana Gazette Issue No. 108 of 15th December, 1969, under MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC PLANNING, add "The Council for Scientific and Industrial Research" to the last subject thereof.